



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE



GARY E. JOHNSON
GOVERNOR

JENNIFER A. SALISBURY
CABINET SECRETARY

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178 FAX: (505) 334-6170

October 10, 1995

Gene Burson
Chase Energy Inc
%Action O&G
917 North Wall
Farmington NM 87401

RE: King Kong #5, L-04-30N-17W, 30-045-20224

Dear Gene:

As per our telephone conversation on October 6, 1995, the above-mentioned well by SWD Order #252 requires an annual temperature or tracer survey log. You are therefore directed to run the required log prior to November 6, 1995 and to notify the Aztec OCD office in sufficient time to witness the test.

Sincerely,

Johnny Robinson
Deputy O&G Inspector

JR/sh

cc: Well file
UIC file
Ben Stone, UIC Coordinator Santa Fe
Frank Chavez, Supervisor District III
Jim Walker, Navajo EPA